
Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM 4 

TO 
CITY OF BELLE ISLE  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
CURED IN PLACE PIPE (CIPP)  

ITB #21-05 
 
 

This Addendum is issued on June 24, 2021.  The issuance of this addendum does not 
change the submission date.   
 

Question 1: Does the City have previous bid tabulations of similar project scope? 

Response: No. 
 

Question 2: Looking at the bid items it seems like the city has already identified pipes 
that are needed to be CIPP’d. If yes, could the owner / engineer be able to provide a line 
segment sheet / maps on the areas that you anticipate on giving in the first release? 

Response: The are no plans to go with this RFP because the work will be done on an “as 
needed”.  
 

Question 3: What is the anticipated Notice to Proceed (NTP) date? 

Response: After a contract is signed, which we anticipate will be done within a week of 
the contract award on July 6th, a NTP would be issued within the next 3 business days of 
executing the contract.  

 

Question 4: Will the owner be providing a water meter for the contractor to utilize free of 
charge for this project? 

Response: No, the City does not anticipate providing a water mater.  
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Question 5: Will the City provide a drying bed to the contractor to dispose the solids 
once decanted from the vacuum truck? If so, what is the location? 

Response: No, the City will not be providing a drying bed.  

 

Question 6: If no drying bed will be provided by the owner, what is a nearby location 
that will accept the debris? 

Response: The Contractor shall determine a nearby location to properly dispose of the 
material collected during cleanings.  
 

Question 7: It is not typical to encounter lateral service connections on storm pipe. If the 
contractor encounters services laterals, is it the Owner / Engineer’s intension to have the 
contractor reinstate these service connections robotically? 

Response: No. 
 

Question 8: The specs reference that the CIPP shall be tightly sealed at the cut openings 
with no gaps, is it the Owner / Engineer’s intention to have every storm sewer laterals 
sealed with grout? If so, can the Owner / Engineer please create another pay item for 
lateral grouting at 10 EA to establish a unit price? 

Response: No. 
 

Question 9: What is the project budget, and will the City be awarding for a specific 
award amount? 

Response: The City does not have a project budget for this RFP and will not be awarded 
the contract for a specific amount. Lining shall be performed on an “as needed” basis 
through issuance of a Work Order.  
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Question 10: What quantities have you performed in the past? 

Response: Below is a short list of lining quantities the City has executed in the past 
under individual lining contracts: 

• 52 LF of 18-inch 
• 375 LF of 18-inch 
• 511 LF of 30-inch 
• 494 LF of 30-inch 
• 265 LF of 48-inch  

 

Question 11: As mentioned in the specifications storm cleaning is normally broken into 
three different levels (light, medium, and heavy), but currently the pay item “cleaning & 
video inspection” covers all three levels of cleaning. In order to allow the contractors to 
bid apples to apples, will the Owner / Engineer please break down the Storm drainage 
Cleaning & Video inspection pay items into the said three categories? 

Response:  No, but if the Contractor wants to submit their bid based the three categories, 
they may do so.  

 

Question 12: The specs state “The CONTRACTOR will pay for all costs associated with 
disposal of curing water in accordance with CITY, State and Federal regulations”.  Will 
the Owner / Engineer allow the Contractor to dispose of the cure water (once properly 
cooled down) into the closets sanitary sewer system? 

Response:  No. The City does not own or control the sanitary systems. The Contractor 
would have to get authorization from either Orange County Environmental Protection 
Division (OCEPD), Orange County Utilities (OCU) or Orlando Utility Commission 
(OUC), depending on who owns the system within the vicinity of the work.  

 

Question 13: Do you have an Engineer’s Estimate? 

Response: See Response to Question 9.  

 

Question 14: Do you have a Bid Bond Form or can we use one generated by the Surety? 

Response: No, the City does not have a Bid Bond Form. Contractor may use the one 
generated by the Surety. 
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Question 15: Are there quantities / multipliers for line items #8 36” CIPP, and #10 48” 
CIPP? Or is this not to be included in the bid tabulation? 

Response: Refer to Addendum 2 – Question #1 response.   

 

Question 16: The specifications differentiate between the different types of cleaning 
(Light, medium, heavy, mechanical, etc.) but the bid items only contain one line item for 
cleaning with no corresponding differentiation. How are we to price the cleaning line 
items? Based solely on light cleaning? 

Response: See Response to Question 11. 

 

Question 17: Mobilization and MOT are listed as lump sum line items with a quantity of 
one, however the scope of work is undefined as stated in previous addendums. What 
basis should these items be quoted on? One Mob and MOT charge annually? Per work 
order basis? Could these items be added perhaps as a percentage for each work order? 

Response: Per work order basis. 

 

Question 18: Is there a minimum dollar value that will be issued for each work order? 

Response: No. 

 

Question 19: Does the city have an estimated budget for the first year of this contract? 

Response:  No. 

 

 
 


